



## PROFILE

Able to **adapts quickly to new situations**.

Ability to **think outside of the box**, **keen sense of observation** and being a **good listener** are important assets for me on a daily basis.

**Hands-on** able to **reconcile divergent interests** and to **conclude projects**.

**Comprehensive experience in the industrial sector**.

## CONTACT

+352 691 15 12 23

[jean-marc.simon@tellerrandsarls.lu](mailto:jean-marc.simon@tellerrandsarls.lu)

[www.linkedin.com/in/jean-marc-simon](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jean-marc-simon)

## LANGUAGES

**C 2:** Luxembourgish, French

**C 1:** German, English.

## VOLUNTEER WORK

Tour guide at the Slate in Haut – Martelange, since 2015,

Volunteer at the Frënn vun der Lee in Haut – Martelange, since 2015,

Volunteer at the (EWB) Engineers Without Borders Luxembourg, since 2024.

## PASSION

**LCT:** Life Cycle Thinking,

**FAB:** Functional agrobiodiversity.

## HOBBIES

Recycling, Repair, Repurpose,

Horticulture,

Active participant in village life.

# Jean-Marc SIMON

## EDUCATION

**Master in Environmental Science and Management**, ULg (Université de Liège), 2010,

**Bachelor degree in Veterinary Medecine**, ULg (Université de Liège), 2005.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Tellerrand – Manager**, 2023, [www.tellerrandsarls.lu](http://www.tellerrandsarls.lu)

- Environmental and other consultancy
- Life Cycle Thinking,
- FAB: Functional agrobiodiversity.

**SEBES (Syndicat des Eaux du Barrage d'Esch-sur-Sûre) - Drinking Water Resources Coordinator - Protection Zone Department**, 10.2019 to present, <https://sebes.lu>

- Responsible for Generating, Elaborating and Implementing the actions program of the Drinking Water Protection Areas,
- Responsible for the relations with the people and the stakeholders of the Lake Catchment Area,
- Coordinator for the Agricultural Research projects.

**LC Luxcontrol asbl - Project manager - Environmental Reception department**, 06.2012–09.2019, [www.luxcontrol.com](http://www.luxcontrol.com)

- Responsible for the Environmental Reception and Inspection of industry's and administrative buildings,
- Support for multiple types of Inspection and Consultancies.

**Administration de l'Environnement – Employee - Waste Management Division**, 04.2011 –03.2012, <https://environnement.public.lu>.

## COURSESS

2020 GIRAFFARRAH - CNV Luxembourg: training in Non-Violent Communication,

2018 Thinkstep Stuttgart: GaBi Jump-start training, a Life Cycle Assessment (LCA) modelling and reporting software,

2017 University of Salento and Forum for Sustainability through Life Cycle Innovation (FSLCI): Life Cycle Approaches for Sustainable Regional Development,

2014 Haus der Technik Essen: Retrofitting of flat-bottomed tanks and tank tops,

2011 House of Training - Chamber of Commerce Luxembourg: Lean Sigma Awareness training.